




















APPROVED
DEPT. OF AUDIT & CONTROL

Jun 22 2021

William D. Hughes

FOR THE STATE COMPTROLLER





From: Maggi, Benjamin
To: Relation, Stacey (GAMING); Contract Approval
Cc: Bowers, Alysan (GAMING); Barker, Sarah (GAMING)
Subject: Approved - RE: NYS Gaming Commission Contract C202101 TruView BSI, LLC - Background Investigations Email

1 of 2
Date: Monday, April 26, 2021 2:50:27 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

Approved as to Form: 4/26/2021 by Benjamin Maggi
Received: 4/26/2021
 
OAG: CAS please file and enter. “P”     Amount: 2,452,500
 
Reminder: Agencies must  forward the contract approved by the OAG Contract Approval Section
along with the email in which the OAG Contract Approval Section approved the contract, to OSC via
the Comptroller’s EDSS system.  If you are not enrolled in the EDSS system and have not made
alternative arrangements with OSC on how to submit your transaction, please contact OSC at  518-
408-4672 or email ITServiceDesk@osc.ny.gov.
 
 
From: Relation, Stacey (GAMING) <Stacey.Relation@gaming.ny.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 11:16 AM
To: Contract Approval <contractapproval@ag.ny.gov>
Cc: Bowers, Alysan (GAMING) <Alysan.Bowers@gaming.ny.gov>; Barker, Sarah (GAMING)
<Sarah.Barker@gaming.ny.gov>
Subject: NYS Gaming Commission Contract C202101 TruView BSI, LLC - Background Investigations
Email 1 of 2
 
[EXTERNAL]
Good morning,
 
Please find attached for your review a contract agreement with TruView BSI, LLC for Background
Investigations.  Due to email size restrictions, the proposal will be sent in a separate email to follow.
 
 
Thank you,
Stacey
 
Stacey Relation
Contract Management Specialist 3
 
New York State Gaming Commission
1 Broadway Center, Schenectady, NY 12305
 
(518) 388-3404 | stacey.relation@gaming.ny.gov
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